

(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- 🛞 www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com **Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi**, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com **Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K.** M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

Annual Report for 2019-2020

"Education and some more"

Department of Arabic, WMO Arts & Science College, Muttil

CONTENTS

01	Students strength of the Academic Year
02	Pass percentage
03	Faculty Details with Highest Qualification
04	Bridge Course
05	Certificate Course
06	Remedial Course
07	Programs Conducted
08	FDP/Seminar/Workshops attended by Faculty (Publications/Presentations)
09	Awards/Achievements of Students
10	Awards/Achievements of Faculties
11	Alumni Contribution
12	Extension Activities
13	Orientation Program
14	Induction Program
15	Awareness Program
16	Career Guidance
17	Exhibition/ Study Tour
18	Publication
19	Project Work



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- 🔋 www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com

Total No. of Students: 63

Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com **Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi**, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

1. Students strength of the Academic Year

BA Arabic - I year

"Education and some more"

male: 31		-	
SL.NO	Name of the Student	SL.NO	Name of the Student
01	ADIL HANI A	35	MUHAMMED HANNAN KA
02	AFNAS K	36	MUHAMMED MIDHLAJ
03	AFNAS M	37	MUHAMMED RASHID MK
04	AFNU MILAS CP	38	MUHAMMED SALMAN
05	AHMMED SINAN C A	39	MUHAMMED SHAFI K K
06	ANAS SHARBIN C	40	MUHAMMED SHAMNAD
07	ANSHID MP	41	MUHAMMED SWADIK V M
08	ARSHIDA C P	42	MUHSINA M
09	ASIFA	43	MUHSINA P
10	AYOOB P	44	MUNSIYA A
11	FARSANA KT	45	MUSAMMIL M K
12	FATHIMA FARSANA PK	46	NAHAS P
13	FIDHA FATHIMA	47	NOUFIRA
14	HAMNA SHERIN	48	RAHILA K
15	HASEEMA AV	49	RAJISHA K
16	HASNA PP	50	RISHADH KIZHAKKAYIL
17	HIDAYATHULLA M	51	RUKSANA RAFEEK P K
18	IRSHAD P	52	SEFUVAN P U
19	ISMAIL KP	53	SELSA T S
20	JASMIN MOL	54	SELVA SHERIN V M
21	JASNA K	55	SHAHANA SHERIN A
22	JOUHAR TP	56	SHAHDAN BASIM P
23	JUMANA SHARAF PM	57	SHAIMA
24	KHADEEJA SHIRIN KP	58	SHAMNA NUSRI
25	KINAN AKTHER BB	59	SHERIN SHAHANA
26	MUFEEDHA K	60	SUFAINA P S



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



www.wmocollege.ac.in

9 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala - India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com **Shaila K.H.** M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

27	MUHAMMED DIYOOF	61	SUHAILA K
28	MUHAMMED FAHIM PP	62	UVAIS U A
29	MUHAMMED FAYIS K	63	YASMIN P A
30	MUHAMMED IJAZ		
31	MUHAMMED MUSHTHAQ M		
32	MUHAMMED SHAMIL K		
33	MUHAMMED ASIF TN		
34	MUHAMMED FARIS		

"Education and some more"

BA Arabic - II year

Total No. of Students: 37

Male: 14 Female: 23

SL NO	Name of the Student	SL NO	Name of the Student
01	ABDU RAHIM K	20	NUSAIRA BANU PT
02	AJMAL KY	21	RASHEEDA C
03	AMAL FATHIMA PM	22	SAFANA PT
04	ANSIYA K	23	SAFVANA C
05	ASMINA U V	24	SAHLA MP
06	NAHSHANA PT	25	SHAHANA THAHSIN
07	FAYIZ BIN BASHEER	26	SHAHLA JASMIN
08	FAYIZ K	27	SHERIN SULTHANA
09	HANNA T	28	SHIBILA SHERIN
10	KHAMARUNNISA M	29	SHIHAD MP
11	MUHAMMAD AMEEN PT	30	THWAHIR RAYAROTH
12	MUHAMMAD FAHEEM K	31	AIFA SULTHANA
13	MUHAMMED FAYIZ P	32	NAINA FATHIMA KE
14	MUHAMMED JASEEM JK	33	NIHALA FATHIMA
15	MUHAMMED MUFEED V	34	NOUFIYA N
16	MUHAMMED SABITH PP	35	RUMAISA CB



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 9 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com **Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi**, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

17	MUHAMMED SAFVAN E	36	SHAHANA MUMTHAZ
18	MUHAMMED SHAHEER K	37	SUFAILA KK
19	NAFIYA NOUSAD		

BA Arabic - III Year

"Education and some more"

Total No. of Students: 38 Male: 14 Female: 24

SL. NO	Name of the Student	SL. NO	Name of the Student
01	AJMAL MS	21	NAFIA C
02	ANAS AP	22	NAFIYSA FARSAN
03	ARSHIDA BANU PA	23	NAJLA M
04	ASHFAK KA	24	MUNSILA CM
05	DILSHANA RAHNA SHERIN	25	NASEEHA P
06	ΓΑΤΗΙΜΑ ΜΑ	26	NASREENA KN
07	HABEEBA EM	27	RISWANA UB
08	HAIRUNNISA K	28	RUKSANA
09	HARSHAD K	29	SAFEENHA PA
10	HASHIM K	30	SAFNA FERBIN KN
11	HASNA U	31	SAHAL SALAM TA
12	JASEEM KT	32	SUJITНА КР
13	JUMANA N	33	SHAHANA AMJAD
14	MUBASHIRA PS	34	SHAHANA SHERIN K
15	MUHAMMED ASHIQUE K	35	SHAHANAS CS
16	MUHAMMED MIQDAD	36	SHAMSUDEEN MV
17	MUHAMMED RAZI PA	37	SHIFA THASNI U
18	MUHAMMED RAHEES CT	38	SHANA PARVEEN
19	MUHAMMED RASHID		
20	MUHSINA KT		



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- 🛞 www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com **Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi**, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com **Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K.** M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

MA Arabic - I Year

"Education and some more"

Total No. of Students: 09 Male: 02 Female: 07

SL. NO	Name of the Student	SL. NO	Name of the Student			
01	ARSHIDA KP	06	MOHAMMAD NABEEL TE			
02	FARSANA THASNI KA	07	MUHAMMAD ARSHAD KP			
03	HARSHIDA EK	08	MUHSINA M			
04	HASNA PP	09	RINSHA FATHIMA C			
05	LUBABA M					

MA Arabic - II Year

Total No. of Students: 12 Male: 04 Female: 08

SL. NO	Name of the Student	SL. NO	Name of the Student		
01	AJNAS M	07	RUBEENA OP		
02	ALTHAF AA	08	SHAHANA CM		
03	ARSHIDA AP	09	SHAHANAS P		
04	JASEENA MA	10	SHAHEER PP		
05	MUHAMMAD AMJAD	11	SHARIN SHANA C		
06	RAMIS C	12	ZEENATH CI		

2. Pass percentage:

University Examination Result BA Arabic – 2016-2019

No. of Students Appeared:	18
No. of Students passed:	10
Pass in Percentage:	55%
Topper:	WMAQAARR22 – THAMANNA SULTHANA – A – 5.37 – 88.70%



قسم اللغة العربية وآدابها DEPARTMENT OF ARABIC W.M.O ARTS & SCIENCE COLLEGE

(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide, R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com

Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide, R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

Sl.	Reg. No	Name	Grade	Grade Point	Percentage
No					
01	WMAQAARR03	AFSAL TK	С	3.13	66.30
02	WMAQAARR04	ALFIYA MA	Α	4.66	81.60
03	WMAQAARR14	HIBA AMEENA	Α	5.25	87.50
04	WMAQAARR22	THAMANNA SULTHANA	Α	5.37	88.70
05	WMAQAARR24	JINA FATHIMA	С	2.78	62.80
06	WMAQAARR12	HADI RASHAD	С	3.10	
07	WMAQAARR21	SHAMSUDHEEN	С	2.25	
08	WMAQAARR15	MUHAMMAD DILSHAD CP	С	2.09	
09	WMAQAARR09	ASNA C	С	1.85	
10	WMAQAARR17	NASLA M	С	1.83	

"Education and some more"

University Examination Result

	Oniversity Examination Result
	BA Arabic – 2017-2020
No. of Students Appeared:	28
No. of Students passed:	19
Pass in Percentage:	67%
Topper:	WMARAARR20 – NAFIA C – A – 5.04 – 85.40%

<u>- </u>					
Sl.	Reg. No	Name	Grade	Grade	Percentage
No				Point	
01	WMARAARR12	JUMANA N	В	4.44	79.40
02	WMARAARR13	MUHAMMAD ASHIQUE K	В	3.68	71.80
03	WMARAARR14	MUHAMMAD MIQDAD OK	А	4.96	84.60
04	WMARAARR18	MUHSINA KT	В	3.70	72.00
05	WMARAARR20	NAFIA C	А	5.04	85.40
06	WMARAARR22	NAJILA M	С	3.38	68.80
07	WMARAARR25	RUKSNA	С	2.81	63.10
08	WMARAARR27	SAHAL SALAM TA	С	3.33	68.30
09	WMARAARR32	SHANA PARVEEN V	С	2.70	62.00
10	WMARAARR33	ARSHIDA BANU PA	С	3.20	67.00
11	WMARAARR36	SAFNA FERBIN KN	С	2.90	64.00



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide, R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com

Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com

> 06 04

66%

Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide, R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

12	WMARAARR38	SHIFA THASNI U	С	3.27	67.70
13	WMARAARR02	ANAS P		1.79	
14	WMARAARR03	ASHFAK KA		1.74	
15	WMARAARR04	DILSHANA RAHNA		3.08	
		SHERIN			
16	WMARAARR11	JASEEM KT		2.76	
17	WMARAARR24	RISWANA UB		3.17	
18	WMARAARR26	SAFEENA PA		2.80	
19	WMARAARR31	SHAMSUDHEEN MV		2.66	

"Education and some more"

University Examination Result MA Arabic – 2017-19

No. of Students Appeared:	
No. of Students passed:	

ed:		

Pass in Percentage: Topper:

WMARMAR003 - MINNATH - B+ - 3.29

	Sl.	Reg. No	Name	Grade	Grade Point	Percentage	
	No						
ſ	01	WMARMAR003	MINNATH	B+	3.29		
ſ	02	WMARMAR006	RUBEENA VK	C+	2.32		
ſ	03	WMARMAR001	FATHIMATHU SHAMLA				
Ī	04	WMAQMAR005	NAEEMA KA				

University Examination Result MA Arabic – 2018-20

No. of S	Students Appeared:	12			
No. of S	Students passed:	07			
Pass in	Percentage	58%			
Topper:		WMASMAR012-2	ZEENAT	H – B+ - 3.01	
Sl.	Reg. No	Name	Grade	Grade Point	Percentage
No					
01	WMASMAR003	ARSHIDA PK	В	2.65	



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

02	WMASMAR004	JASEENA MA	В	2.76	
03	WMASMAR007	RUBEENA OP	C+	2.21	
04	WMASMAR008	SHAHANA CM	В	2.07	
05	WMASMAR010	SHAHEER PP	В	2.93	
06	WMASMAR011	SHARIN SHAHANA	В	2.91	
07	WMASMAR012	ZEENATH CI	B+	3.01	

"Education and some more"

3. Faculty Details with Highest Qualification

Sl.	Name	Date of	Experience	Highest
No		Joining		Qualification
01	Dr. NAJMUDDEEN P			
	Asst. Professor& Head	16-07-2010	12 years	PH.D, NET
	Research Guide			
02	Ms. SHAILA K.H	09-07-2012	10 years	MA, NET
	Asst. Professor			
03	Dr. YOOSUF V.K	01-11-20214	8 years	PH.D
	Asst. Professor& Research			
	Guide			
04	Dr. MUHAMMAD	01-11-2014	8 years	
	SAYEED			PH.D, NET
	Asst. Professor			
05	Mr. ASIL KALATHINGAL		8 years	
	Asst. Professor on Contract	27-01-2014		MA
06	Mr. ABBAS K.A			
	Asst. Professor on Contract	15-11-2015	7 years	MA
07	Mr. ABDUL VAHHAB K.K			
	Asst. Professor on Contract	15-10-2017	2 years	MA, NET
08	Dr. SAKEER			
	NELLIKKUNNUMMAL	07-01-2020	3 years	PH.D, NET
	Asst. Professor on Contract			

4. Bridge Course

S1.	Name of Course	No. Enrolled Students	No. of Qualified
No			Students



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

"Education and some more"

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

5. Certificate Course

Sl. No	Name of Course	No. Enrolled Students	No. of Qualified Students
1	Basic Communication Skills in Arabic	45	45
2	Arabic DTP with Translation	50	50

6. Remedial Course

Sl. No	Class	Subject	No. of Classes	Name of Faculty

4. Programs Conducted

Brief Report of the Program

Sl.	Name of the Program	Date of the	Guest of the Program	Number of
No		Program		Participants
01	Invited Talk on "Educational		Aboobakar Sidheeque	
	Challenges and Successful	30-12-2019	IAS	
	Career Selection"		Secretary, Dept. of Mine	
			and Geology cum CMD	150
			Jharkand state Mineral	
			Development	



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com **Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K.** M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

			Corporation	
02	Inauguration of Arabic		Mr. Muhammad Shafeeq	
	Association	01-11-2019	PK, Inspector, Motor	148
			Vehicle, RTO Wayanad	
03	Arabic Day Celebration	18-12-2019	Mrs. Usha Thambi,	
			President, Blok	140
			Panjayath, Kalpetta	
04	Invited Talk on "Rhytham of		Mr. Muhammad Iqbal	
	Arabic Poetry"		HSST, Arabic,	145
			Koduvally	
05	Orientation Program for	25-07-2019	Dr. Jamaludheen	
	First year students		Former Principal, WMO	63
			College, Muttil	
06	Essay Competition in	01-10-2019		
	connection with			40
	Keralappiravi Celeberation			

"Education and some more"

Photo Gallery (Programs)

Sl.	Name of the	Guest of the	Photos
No	Program	Program	
01	Invited Talk	Aboobakar	
	on	Sidheeque	
	"Educational	IAS	
	Challenges	Secretary,	
	and	Dept. of	
	Successful	Mine and	
	Career	Geology	
	Selection"	cum CMD	
		Jharkand	
		state Mineral	
		Development	
		Corporation	
02	Inauguration	Mr.	
	of Arabic	Muhammad	
	Association	Shafeeq PK,	
		Inspector,	
		Motor	
		Vehicle,	
		RTO	



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 9 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com

Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

"Education and some more"

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

		Wayanad	Nerve et al. et
03	Arabic Day Celebration	Mrs. Usha Thambi, President, Blok Panjayath, Kalpetta	WMO ARTS & SCIENCE COLLEGE MUTTIL - WAYANAD DEPARTMENT OF ARABIC NTERNATIONAL Alumi As 30
04	Invited Talk on "Rhytham	Mr. Muhammad	
	of Arabic Poetry"	Iqbal HSST, Arabic, Koduvally	



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- 🔋 www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com

Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

"Education and some more"

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com





(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- 🛞 www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 9 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com

Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com



"Education and some more"

5. FDP/Seminar/Workshops attended by Faculty (Publications/Presentations)

Dr. Najmudheen P

International Seminar:

- Presented a paper on "Cultural exchange through India and Arabian Gulf Countries" organized by Dept. of Arabic WMO College, Muttil, Wayanad, on 25-02-2019
- Presented a paper on "Role of Wayanad Muslim Orphanage (WMO) in the Educational Renaissance of Wayanad" in Conclave Kerala Muslim Research organized by Darul Huda Islamic University, Chemmad, Malappuaram, Kerala on 3-5 January 2020

Workshop:

Presented a paper on "Research Suprvision in Arabic" organized by organized by in collaboration with University of Calicut and MES College, Mampad, Kerala on 10-11 January 2019

Refresher Course:

1. 15 Days Special Winter School Refresher Course at Academic Staff College, University of Calicut on Media studies

Publication:

1. Published Article In peer Reviewed Research Journal Rihan



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

Dr. Yoosuf VK

International Seminar:

 Presented a paper on "Medical studies in Arabi-Malayalam" organized by Farook College, Calicut, Kerala, on 03-01-2019

"Education and some more"

 Presented a paper on "Contributions of Muslims in Traditional Medicine" in Conclave Kerala Muslim Research organized by Darul Huda Islamic University, Chemmad, Malappuaram, Kerala on 3-5 January 2020

National Seminar:

- "Jokha al Harithi and her works Celestial Bodies" conducted by Govt. College, Kasrgode, Kerala on 14-11-2019
- Presented a paper on Presented a paper on "India's Naval Strategy And Freedom Of The Seas As Depicted By Shikh Zainudheen Makdhoom" organized by University of Calicut on 15-07-2019

Publication:

1. Published Article in Peer Reviewed Research Journal Rihan

Dr. Muhammad Sayeed MK

Workshop:

1. Participated in 3 days workshop organized by AIA College, Kuniyil, Kerala

Publication:

1. "Views of Visually challenged Poets" Majalla al- Raihan, Annual Research Journal, Vol.10, 2019, ISSN: 2394-8493, Department of Arabic, WMO Arts and Science College Wayanad, India



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com **Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi**, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

Mr. Asil K

Publication:

 "Contributions of Dr. Shihab Gamin to Literary Translation" Majalla al- Raihan, Annual Research Journal, Vol.10, 2019, ISSN: 2394-8493, Department of Arabic, WMO Arts and Science College Wayanad, India

"Education and some more"

Dr. Sakeer Nellikkunnummal

Publication:

2. "Alfred Farag, His stayle of language" Majalla al- Raihan, Annual Research Journal, Vol.10, 2019, ISSN: 2394-8493, Department of Arabic, WMO Arts and Science College Wayanad, India

6. Awards/Achievements of Students

- 1. Mr. Abdul Raheem, BA II year, Felicitated for Representing Kerala in National Volleyball Championship held at Punjab
- 2. Mrs. Munsiya, BA I year, Felicitated for qualifying K TET in Arabic
- 3. Mr. Shaheer PP, MA II year, Felicitated for qualifying K TET in Arabic
- 4. Mr. Ijas BA I year, participated in Inter zone Football

7. Awards/Achievements of Faculties

Dr. Najmudheen P

Appointed as Research Guide in Rouzathul Uloom Arabic College, Farook, Under University of Calicut

Dr. Yoosuf VK

Appointed as Research Guide in Rouzathul Uloom Arabic College, Farook, Under University of Calicut

Mr. Abbas K

Awarded "Master of Philosophy" (M, Phil) from Jamal Muhammad College, Trichy, Tamil Nadu, India



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)

🖻 deptofarabicwmoc@gmail.com

🛞 www.wmocollege.ac.in

🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala - India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

8. Alumni Contribution

9. Extension Activities

10. Orientation Program

Orientation Program for First year students conducted on 25-07-2019, Led by Dr. Jamaludheen, Former Principal, WMO College, Muttil

"Education and some more"

11. Induction Program

12. Awareness Program

13. Career Guidance

14.Exhibition/ Study Tour

- 1. Department of Arabic conducted A Study Tour for Final year students on 10-12-2019. Students visited University of Kerala Trivandrum and interacted with University Faculties for their Project Works
- Expo of translated works from Arabic to Malayalam and verse visa along with Documentary on the same Topic – 18-12-2019

Photo Gallery		v (Exhibition/ Study Tour		Tour)	
	2		0.1		

Sl. No	Name of the Program	Photos
01	Study Tour for Final year students	



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- 🛞 www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 9 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com "Education and some more"
Shaila K.H.
M.A., B.Ed.
Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, I
Assistant Professor 8

M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com

Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com





(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com Shaila K.H. M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com **Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi**, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

15. Department Publication

1. Mjalla Al Raihan, A Peer Reviewed Arabic Research Journal Vol No. 10 with IISN 2394-8493 Published by Dept. Of Arabic.

"Education and some more"

- 2. Annabla (The Pulse), Handwritten Magazine Released By Students
- 3. Al Ahlam, Printed Arabic Magazine Released By Students

19.Project work

BA ARABIC- 2016-2019

SL			
No.	Reg NO.	Name	Subject
1	WMAQAARR04	ALFIYA MA	TRANSLATION OF
2	WMAQAARR22	THAMANNA SULTHANA	"RABEENDRANATH TAGOR'S WORKS"
3	WMAQAARR15	MUHAMMAD DILSHAD CP	
4	WMAQAARR07	ASHIF U	TRANSLATION WORK TITLED AS
5	WMAQAARR17	NASLA M	"AMIGO BROTHERS", 'AFTER FAIR", "PANJATHANDRA
6	WMAQAARR21	SHAMSUGHEEN MK	KATHAKAL'
7	WMAQAARR23	SIFANATH. E	
8	WMAQAARR03	AFSAL TK	TRANSLATION WORK TITLED AS WITH "LAILA VAHIDHA"
9	WMAQAARR06	ANVAR SADIQH EK	
10	WMAQAARR12	HADI RASHAD M	TRANSLATION OF "OLIVER
11	WMAQAARR05	ALSHIRAS KS	TWIST'S WORKS"



(Affiliated to University of Calicut)



- www.wmocollege.ac.in
- 🧿 P.o. Muttil, Wayanad, Kerala India, 673 122

Dr. Najmuddeen P., M.Phil, Ph.D. Assistant Professor & Head, Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9947786664, najmuwmo@gmail.com "Education and some more" Shaila K.H. Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi,

M.A., B.Ed. Assistant Professor 9947 176764 saailakh@gmail.com Dr. Yoosuf Nadwi, M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor & Research Guide,R.U.A College, Farook, University of Calicut 9387806050 dr.ymnadwi@gmail.com

Dr. Muhammed Sayeed M.K. M.A., Ph.D Assistant Professor 8281846575 msayeedmk@gmail.com

12	WMAQAARR19	SHABEER T	
13	WMAQAARR14	HIBAB AMEENA VK	
14	WMAQAARR01	AFNAN SHA MA	
			TRANSLATION WORK TITLED AS
15	WMAQAARR02	AFSAL HASSAN PK	"MALGUDI DAYS"
16	WMAQAARR24	JINA FATHIMA	

MA ARABIC- 2017-2019

SL			
No.	Reg NO.	Name	Subject
1	WMARMAR001	FATHIMA SHAMLA	RESISTANCE IN ARABIC LITERATURE IN KERALA
2	WMARMAR005	NAEEMA KA	CONTRIBUTIONS OF ISLAMIC ORGANIZATIONS IN KERALA TO ENRICH OF ARABIC LANGUAGE

Dr, Najumudheen P Head of the Department